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Santanu Deka

From: sandipsales@rediffmail.com on behalf of Sandip pal <sandipsales@rediffmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:42 PM
To: Santanu Deka
Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry
Subject: Re: Enquiry for Supply of Equipment for WOW Chicken of Outlet at L.G.B.I. Airport 

for Guwahati International Airport Limited, Guwahati, Assam

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise cauƟon with links and aƩachments.* 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
 
As per your tail mail we are sending our best rates which are as menƟoned below. 
   

Sl No Description of 
Material Makes UoM Qtn 

     Rate                  (Basic)

1 

COMBI OVEN - 
CONVOTHERM MINI 
eT 6.10 

WELBILT Nos 1 
562350 

2 

Toastmaster/Mukunda 
FRYERS 35C+ 
Manual Floor Stand 

Toastmaster/Mukunda Nos 1 
207000 

3 

BREADING TABLE 
AUTO SHIFTER 
TABLE F70-911 

Auto Shifter Nos 1 
316250 

4 Eco Fryer Mukunda STD Nos 1 40883 

5 Eco Fryer Lid STD Nos 1 863 

6 
TWO Door Vertical 
Chiller GN700TNME STD Nos 1 

102269 

7 
BUN SHOOT WITH 
FRIES HOLDER 600 X 600 X 750 Nos 1 

63250 

 
 
The above menƟoned prices are the basic rate. GST will be Extra. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
 
Sandip Sales & Service 
P.ChaƩerjee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com> 
Sent: Wed, 18 Oct 2023 10:43:16 
To: "sandipsales@rediffmail.com" <sandipsales@rediffmail.com> 



2

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com> 
Subject: Enquiry for Supply of Equipment for WOW Chicken of Outlet at L.G.B.I. Airport for GuwahaƟ InternaƟonal 
Airport Limited, GuwahaƟ, Assam 
 
 
Dear Sir,  
  
Enquiry for Supply of Equipment for WOW Chicken of Outlet at L.G.B.I. Airport for Guwahati International 
Airport Limited, Guwahati, Assam 
  

Sl No Description of 
Material Makes UoM Qtn 

1 

COMBI OVEN - 
CONVOTHERM MINI 
eT 6.10  

WELBILT Nos 1 

2 

Toastmaster/Mukunda 
FRYERS 35C+ Manual 
Floor Stand 

Toastmaster/Mukunda Nos 1 

3 

BREADING TABLE 
AUTO SHIFTER TABLE 
F70-911 

Auto Shifter Nos 1 

4 Eco Fryer Mukunda  STD Nos 1 

5 Eco Fryer Lid STD Nos 1 

6 
TWO Door Vertical 
Chiller GN700TNME STD Nos 1 

7 
BUN SHOOT WITH 
FRIES HOLDER 600 X 600 X 750 Nos 1 

  
Request you to kindly share the rates on urgent basis. 
  
  
Regards 
Santanu Deka 
8638421196 
Guwahati Airport 
  

  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended 
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of 
this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of the company. 
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
 


